From:
To: SizewellC
Cc:
Subject: The Sizewell C Project, PINS Ref EN010012 - Environment Agency (20026727) - Deadline 7 Submissions
Date: 03 September 2021 16:13:14

Attachments: 21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 AFD Report EA Comments.pdf
21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 DCO EA Comments.pdf
21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 Flood Risk EA Comments.pdf
21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 ISH10 EA Comments .pdf
21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 Quantifying Uncertainty Entrapment EA Comments.pdf
21 09 03 SZC DCO Deadline 7 SLR & EAV notes EA Comments.pdf
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Hello,

Please find attached our Deadline 7 submissions that include responses to:

Written submission of the oral case presented at ISH10, Biodiversity and Ecology -
including response to [EV-178] ‘The Examining Authority's note on agenda item 5a of
Issue Specific Hearing 10 on biodiversity and ecology’

e [REP5-123] the Acoustic Fish Deterrent Report submitted by NNBGenCo (SzC) Ltd at
Deadline 5.

e [REP6-007] Draft Development Consent Order (Draft DCO) submitted by NNBGenCo
(SzC) Ltd at Deadline 6.

e Aflood risk response that comments on:
o Sizewell Link Road Flood Risk Assessment Addendum [REP5-045]

o SZC Co. Comments on Submissions from Earlier Deadlines (Deadlines 2-4)
Appendix |: Sizewell C Main Development Site Flood Risk Assessment: Additional
Hydrological Review [REP5-120]

o SZC Co. Comments on Submissions from Earlier Deadlines (Deadlines 2-4)
Appendix J: Future Adaptation of the SSSI Crossing in the DCO Submission [REP5-
120]

e [REP6-016] Deadline 6 Submission - 6.14 Environmental Statement Addendum - Volume
3: Environmental Statement Addendum Appendices - Chapter 2 - Main Development Site
- Appendix 2.17.A - Marine Ecology and Fisheries —Revision 2.0 - Report no. SPP103 (rev
5)

e [REP6-028] Deadline 6 Submission - 9.67 Quantifying Uncertainty in Entrapment
Predictions for Sizewell C - Revision 1.0

e [REP6-024] 9.63 Comments at Deadline 6 on Submission from Earlier Submissions and
Subsequent Written Submissions to ISH1-ISH6 - Appendices - Revision 1.0 including

o Appendix C: Sizewell Link Road Watercourse Crossings Mitigation Note



o Appendix F: Technical Note on EAV and stock size

e  Environment Agency Response to The Examining Authority’s Second Written Questions
(ExQ2)

Kind Regards
Cameron

Cameron Sked

Senior Planning Advisor
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 Information in this message may be confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before
opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under
the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





